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GOVERNMENT

Ourref: DOC19/976915

Liz Coad
Director City Planning and Environment
City of Ryde
Locked Bag 2069
NORTHRYDENSW1670

By email: cityofryde@ryden.nsw.gov.au

Cc: MEdwards@ryde.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Coad

Macquarie lce Rink IHO, Macquarie Park

The State Heritage Register Committee considered the heritage assessment prepared for
Macquarie lce Rink at its meeting on 5 November 2019. After consideration of the available
information and discussion, the Committee has concluded that Macquarie lce Rink is unlikely
to be of state significance. We have asked hleritage NSW not to proceed with the statutory
process for listing on the State Heritage Register.

The Committee notes that Macquarie lce Rink may potentially be of local heritage significance.
As local heritage is the responsibility of the local council, the Committee determined to write to
the City of Ryde to encourage you to consider the potential heritage significance of the site
when reviewing any future development.

If you have any questions regarding the above please contact Miranda Firman at Heritage
NSW, Department of Premier and Cabinet, on 9995 5477 or
miranda.firman@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Colleen Morris
Deputy Chair
State Heritage Register Committee
Heritage Council of NSW
1 December2019

Level 6,10 Valentine Ave Parramatta NSW 2150 • Locked Bag 5020 Parramatta NSW 2124

P: 02 9873 8500 • E: heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au




